
CHAPTER 90—S.F.No.820

[Coded in Part]

An act relating to education; powers of trustees of incorporated colleges; changing the duty of incorporated colleges or seminaries to report to the commissioner of education to a duty to report to the higher education coordinating commission; amending Minnesota Statutes 1974, Chapter 136A, by adding a section; repealing Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 121.18.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Chapter 136A, is amended by adding a section to read:

[136A.23] EDUCATION; COLLEGES AND SEMINARIES; TRUSTEES OF INCORPORATED COLLEGES MAY PRESCRIBE COURSE OF STUDY; ANNUAL REPORT. *The trustees of any incorporated college or seminary, in addition to their other powers, may prescribe its course of study and discipline, grant such literary honors and degrees as are usually granted by similar institutions, and give suitable diplomas in evidence thereof. They may make all rules, ordinances, and by-laws necessary and proper to carry into effect its powers. They may require the treasurer and other officers and agents to give bonds. Every such college shall be subject to visitation and examination by the commission, and shall annually report such information as the commission deems necessary.*

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 121.18, is repealed.

Sec. 3. This act takes effect the day following its final enactment.

Approved May 2, 1975.

CHAPTER 91—S.F.No.38

An act relating to education; requiring each school district to make reports concerning the consumption of energy; amending Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 120.78, Subdivision 1.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 120.78, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

120.78 EDUCATION; SCHOOL DISTRICTS; FUEL CONSERVATION

Changes or additions indicated by underline deletions by ~~strikeout~~

TION REPORTS. Subdivision 1. On or before ~~July 1, 1974 and July 1-~~
~~August 15~~ of each year ~~thereafter~~ each school district shall submit to the commissioner of education, in such manner and upon such forms as he shall furnish, a comprehensive report of the energy consumed by the district during the previous school year ~~ending June 30~~. The report shall include: (1) the amount and type of fuel consumed to heat each building and other structure maintained by the district; (2) the amount of fuel used to transport students to and from school and between schools; and (3) such other information as the commissioner may require related to the consumption of energy.

Approved May 7, 1975.

CHAPTER 92—S.F.No.146

An act relating to health; licensing of physicians, surgeons and osteopaths licensed to practice in other states; amending Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 147.03.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 147.03, is amended to read:

147.03 HEALTH; PHYSICIANS, SURGEONS AND OSTEOPATHS; LICENSES; BOARDS OF OTHER STATES, NATIONAL BOARD. The state board of medical examiners, either with or without examination, may grant a license to any physician licensed to practice by a similar board of another state ~~or~~, the national board of medical examiners, or the national board of examiners for osteopathic physicians and surgeons, ~~who holds~~ The physician must hold a certificate of registration showing that an examination has been made by the proper board, in which an average grade of not less than 75 percent was awarded to the holder thereof, ~~and that~~ the applicant and holder of ~~such~~ the certificate ~~having been~~ ~~was~~, at the time of the examination, the legal possessor of a diploma from a medical or osteopathic college in good standing in this state, ~~which diploma may be accepted in lieu of an examination as evidence of qualification~~. In case the scope of the previous examination was less than that prescribed by this state, the applicant may be required to submit to an examination in ~~such~~ any subjects as ~~not~~ previously have not been covered. The applicant shall pay a fee of \$100, which in no case shall be refunded.

A certificate of registration or license issued by the proper board of any state may be accepted as evidence of qualification for registration in this state; provided the holder thereof was, at the time of such registration, the legal possessor of a diploma issued by a medical or osteopathic college in good standing in this state and that the date

Changes or additions indicated by underline deletions by ~~strikeout~~